Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Jim Gray Clay Mason
Mayor Commissioner

October 28, 2013

TO: Mayor Jim Gray and Urban County Council

FROM: Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safet%mswy%

RE: Central KY 911 Network Agreement with Partnering Counties

The Department of Public Safety is requesting authorization for the Mayor to execute
agreements with other jurisdictions to participate within the Central Kentucky 911 Network
(CKy911net) managed by LFUCG in partnership with selected vendors. Authorization request
includes agreements with other jurisdictions approved by the LFUCG E911 Board, State
required supporting and grant documents and/or related letters of intent as required.

Currently, CKy911net is a partnership of twelve (12) counties that share 9-1-1 infrastructure
and related cost while saving each partner expenses from developing individualized silo
systems. CKy9llnet is an authorized provider of 9-1-1 host/remote CPE services by the
Commonwealth’s CMRS Board and is positioned to obtain additional partners through state
awarded grants.

The total cost for the present and future fiscal years is offset by partnering agency’s individual
payments and LFUCG’s E911 Fund revenues as budgeted within the Division of Enhanced
911.  All CKy9llnet expenses (software, hardware, installation, training, maintenance and
service) meet all state specifications and are acceptable expenses as outlined by regulations
created by the Commonwealth of Kentucky.

The following documents are attached:

1. Administrative review form. (Blue sheet)

[S9]

. CKy911net Agreement with other jurisdictions.
3. Proposed hardware, software and related services price sheet.
4. Related CMRS Grant documentation

Please return completed documents to my attention for final disposition.
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